












From: Angel Valdez
To: "Jamie L. Collins"
Cc: Don Dunbar; Veronica Gandia-Barzaga
Subject: FW: PPE Bid
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:18:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Copy of PPE spreadsheet 7-17-20.xlsx

Hi Jamie,
 
Thank you for answering my call. Just for the record, you said as of the moment most of the items on
the bid are currently on stock? Please advise.
 
 
Thank you,

Angel Valdez
Purchasing Agent
NSBSD Business Office
Email: angel.valdez@nsbsd.org; purchasing@nsbsd.org
Direct Line: (907) 852-9692
Main Line: (907) 852-5311 ext. 4692

 

 

From: Don Dunbar 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Angel Valdez <Angel.Valdez@nsbsd.org>
Subject: Fw: PPE Bid
 
 
 

From: Jamie L. Collins <cjamie@wcpsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 8:06 AM
To: Don Dunbar
Subject: PPE Bid
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]
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Sheet1

		School Name and Address		Description Item		Quantity		WCP ITEM				PRICE		NEEDED		EXT PRICE		Freight

		Ipalook Elementary School -2070 Ahkovak Street 99723-0450		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

				Children's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		50 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		50		967.5

				Hand Sanitizer 16oz		50 Pieces		BE796E9		12/500ML/CS		122.3		4		489.2

				75% Alcohol Disinfectant Spray		50 Pieces		BE31112		12/32OZ/CS		50.9		4		203.6

				Hand and Surface Disinfectant Wipes		3 Cartons		HSNETA100CZGW		275 10X12 /CS		$   20.50		3		61.5

				Adult's Face Shield		100 Pieces		ACMEFACESHIELD		EACH		6.04		100		604

				Kids Face Shield		300 Pieces		NSIE		EACH		6.04		300		1812

				No Contact Thermometer		2 Pieces		DMIT119529		EACH		110.42		2		220.84		742

		Hopson Middle School - 6501 Transit Street 99723-0509		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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

				No Contact Thermometer		2 Pieces		DMIT119529		EACH		110.42		2		220.84		551

		Barrow High School - 1684 Okpik Street 99723-0960		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

				Hand Sanitizer 16oz		50 Pieces		BE796E9		12/500ML/CS		122.3		4		489.2

				75% Alcohol Disinfectant Spray		50 Pieces		BE31112		12/32OZ/CS		50.9		4		203.6

				Hand and Surface Disinfectant Wipes		3 Carton		HSNETA100CZGW		275 10X12 /CS		$   20.50		3		61.5

				Adult's Face Shield		100 Pieces		ACMEFACESHIELD		EACH		6.04		100		604

				No Contact Thermometer		2 Pieces		DMIT119529		EACH		110.42		2		220.84		551

		Kiita Learning Community - 5246 Karluk Street 99723-0169		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		15 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		15		290.25

				Hand Sanitizer 16oz		25 Pieces		BE796E9		12/500ML/CS		122.3		2		244.6

				75% Alcohol Disinfectant Spray		25 Pieces		BE31112		12/32OZ/CS		50.9		2		101.8

				Hand and Surface Disinfectant Wipes		1 Carton		HSNETA100CZGW		275 10X12 /CS		$   20.50		1		20.5

				Adult's Face Shield		50 Pieces		ACMEFACESHIELD		EACH		6.04		50		302

				No Contact Thermometer		1 Piece		DMIT119529		EACH		110.42		1		110.42		323

		Alak School - 567 Main Street 99782-0010		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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



		Nunamiut School - 114 Illinois Street 99721-21029		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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

																0

		Meade River School - 4001 Kippi Street 99791-91030		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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

		Harold Kaveolook School - 2001 Barter Avenue 99747-0020		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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

		Nuiqsut Trapper School - 3310 Third Avenue 99789-89167		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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

		Tikigaq School - 1837 Tikigaq Avenue 99766-0148		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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

		Kali School - 1029 Qasigialik Street 99759-59077		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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

		Qargi School - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		15 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		15		290.25

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

		Central Office - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

				Hand Sanitizer 16oz		40 Pieces		BE796E9		12/500ML/CS		122.3		3		366.9

				75% Alcohol Disinfectant Spray		24 Pieces		BE31112		12/32OZ/CS		50.9		2		101.8

				Hand and Surface Disinfectant Wipes		1 Carton		HSNETA100CZGW		275 10X12 /CS		$   20.50		1		20.5

				No Contact Thermometer		1 Piece		DMIT119529		EACH		110.42		1		110.42		352

		Business Office - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

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



		CO2 Maintenance - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

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



		Inupiaq Education - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

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



		Curriculum & Instruction - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

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





		SPED Department - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

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

		Food Services - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

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



		Transportation - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

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



		Info Tech - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		10 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		10		193.5

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



		MAO Central - 1693 Okpik Street 99723-0455		Adult's Disposable Face Mask (50 in 1 box)		30 boxes		FLATMASK		50/BOX		19.35		30		580.5

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

																55269.26







Hello again Don,
I know you said you were leaving on Sunday so I don’t know if you will get this right away but I
wanted to let you know depending on when a po is cut for these items we could piggyback of the
ppe orders onto the janitorial orders that should be shipping in the next couple of weeks. 
I did get the freight costs for going to each location and it wasn’t as much as I thought.  Here is that
updated spreadsheet.
Thank you,
Jamie  
 
Jamie Collins
Account Manager
 
WCP Solutions
c:907-715-6109 f:907-258-4246
2209 Spar Ave
Anchorage, AK 99501
 
Customer Service Contact: 907-276-6191 #2 8:00-5:00pm Monday-Friday
 

 
Video: Proud of our Past, Passionate about our Future 
 
Notice: As a result of customer concerns surrounding the COVID-19 virus, we are experiencing a
high volume of orders on hand sanitizer, disinfectants, PPE (personal protection equipment),
wipes, foodservice to-go containers, and disposable cutlery. Effective February 24th, WCP is
unable to cancel orders or accept returns on these items. Please contact your local WCP sales
and customer service team with any questions.
 
 

https://wcp.link/90video

